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November 28 , 2022 

TO: Supervisor Holly J. Mitchell, Chair 
Supervisor Hilda L. Solis 
Supervisor Sheila Kuehl 
Supervisor Janice Hahn 
Supervisor Kathryn Barger 

FROM: Lisa H. Wong, Psy.D. JJlAt 
Interim Director / // v. 

Connie D. Draxler, M.P.A. 
Acting Chief Deputy Director 

SUBJECT: REPORT ON MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, CONTRACTS, AND 
AMENDMENTS 

This is to notify your Board of the Department of Mental Health's contract actions pursuant 
to the authority delegated to the Director of Mental Health of such actions. Please refer 
to the Attachments I, II, and Ill for details. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information , please contact Stella Krikorian , 
Division Manager, Contracts Development and Administration Division (COAD), at 
SKrikorian @dmh.lacounty.gov or at (213) 943-9146, or your staff may contact 
Lynn Robnett, Administrative Services Manager, COAD, at RRobnett @dmh.lacounty.gov 
or at (213) 943-9175. 
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Attachments (3) 

c: Executive Office, Board of Supervisors 
Chief Executive Office 
County Counsel 
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